



Dr. Bernd Sagasser
Rechtsanwalt – Steuerberater

CONTACT

Marcus Partners
23, rue Balzac
75008 Paris
France

Tel.: +33 (0)1 53 53 02 80

Fax: +33 (0)1 53 53 02 81

Email: bernd.sagasser@marccuspartners.com

Bernd Sagasser is a German lawyer and tax advisor, whose special practice areas are M&A, privatizations and international taxation. He has been working for over a decade out of the Paris office. Over the last 20 years, he has been advising on major privatizations in Germany (airports) and M&A transactions all over Europe (telecom, energy, environment). He is an expert in cross border transactions and reorganizations, in particular with regard to their tax aspects. He is the author of various books and articles on the reorganization of companies and the tax treatment of capital investments.

PRACTICES

- Mergers & Acquisitions
- Privatisations
- Banking & Finance
- International Tax Law
- Private Equity

EXPERIENCE

- Since 2007, International Partner, Marcus Partners, Paris
- 1997 - 2006, International Partner, Haarmann Hemmelrath / FSA, Paris
- 1990 - 1997, International Partner, Haarmann Hemmelrath, Dusseldorf
- 1987, Co-Founder / International Partner, Haarmann Hemmelrath, Munich
- 1985 - 1987, Peat Marwick Mitchell & Co., Munich

EDUCATION

- 1987, Tax Advisor, Munich
- 1986, Doctor of Law, Munich
- 1985, Second Bar Exam, Munich

RECENT PUBLICATIONS

- “Umwandlungen”, Sagasser/Bula/Brünger, 4th ed. 2011, C.H. Beck (editor and co-author)
- “Tax-optimized China Outbound Investment Structures”, in Wolff, China Outbound Investments, CCH 2011 (co-author)
- “Die Besteuerung von Kapitalanlagevermögen”, in Assmann/Schütze: Handbuch des Kapitalanlagevermögens, 3rd ed., 2009 (co-author)

LANGUAGES

- German
- English
- French
- Spanish